
NINTH JUDICIAL COI.IIIIITTEE

Box 7O, Gedney Station
I {h i te  Pla ins,  New york 10605-0070

Te le :  (914 )  997 -8LoS /  Fax :  (914 )  6s4 -65S4

December 24,  L992

Mr.  Louis  D.  Boccard i
Pres ident  and Chief  Execut ive Of f icer
Associated Press
50  Rocke fe l l e r  P laza
New York,  New York 10020

Dear  Mr .  Bocca rd i :

Reference is  nade to your  s tar t l ing Deeember 18th le t ter - -whieh I
presume responds to my November 20th and December gth letters to
y o u .

I  do not  know what  r rs t rongly  held vLewrf  you are referr lng to .
Nor  do I  know what  you mean when you say r r the usefu lness of  these
exchanges seems to be at  an endrr .  Indeed,  your  three-sentence
let ter  is  the onlv  correspondence I  have received f rom you to
d a t e .

f  a lso do not  understand your  s tatement  r rMr.  Boyle has expla ined
as c lear ly  as he can how the s tory  came to take the shape that
i t  d id t t - - s ince  wha t  we  seek  i s  a  copy  o f  t he  s to ry .  As
documented in  ny November 2Oth le t ter ,  ME.  Boyle not  on ly
re fused  to  p rov ide  us  w i th  a  copy  o f  Ms .  M i I I s r  s to ry  (Ex .  r rD r l
thereto) ,  but  a lso refused to answer our  s t ra ight - forward
inqu i r i es  as  to  i t s  con ten t  (Ex .  r rF r r ,  r r c r r ,  r rH r r  t he re to ) .

As set  for th  in  my December 9th le t ter  to  Mr.  Boyle--a copy of
which I  sent  you under  a cover le t ter  o f  the same date:

r rs ince Ms.  Mi l Is  I  s tory  is  now f  ive months
old and,  presumably,  o f  no fur ther  commerc ia l
va lue to  AP,  there should be no leg i t imate
object ion to  sending us a copy of  the s tory
s o  t h a t  w e  n i g h t  c o n f i r n . . . t h a t  M s .  M i I I s
t d i d  a I I  o f  h e r  o w n  r e p o r t i n g r . f r  ( a t  p a r a .  4 )
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In v iew of  Mr.  Boylefs  admiss ion in  h is  November 3oth le t ter  to
me  tha t  ou r  ma te r ia l s  f f se rved  as  a  t i p t t  f o r  Ms .  M i1 l s t  s to ry ,  w€
respect fu l ly  request  that  a  copy of  the s tory  be made avai lab le
to us.  Indeed,  to  demonstrate our  absolute good fa i th ,  w€ are
even wi l l ing iust  to  read the s torv  at  AP headquar ters- - i f  you do
not  fee l  we are ent i t led to  possess a copy.

Ant ic ipat ing an amicable
Happy New Year .

conc lus ion  to  th i s  ma t te r ,  w€  w ish  you  a

Yours for  a  qual i ty  jud ic iary ,

<' ( a.ta 4K tSa)€.sc/bel'
ELENA RUTH SASSOWER
Coord ina tor ,  N in th  Jud ic ia l  Conml t tee


